PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:41 PM
To: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: FW: RAI Letter Number 6

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:41 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: RE: RAI Letter Number 6

Thanks Tekia. | will make sure to proof this against the formal RAI letter.

Dave Distel

From: Govan, Tekia [mailto:Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:38 PM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RE: RAI Letter Number 6

David:

Per your request please find attached the WORD file for RAI letter number 6. Please be advised that the word
version is not the NRC official record of the RAIs that were submitted to Exelon. You will need to ensure that
the RAI responses properly addresses the questions that were sent to Exelon in the agency’s official RAI letter.

Tekia

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
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 12:11 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: FW: RAI Letter Number 6




Tekia — Is it possible to get the WORD file for this NRC RAI Letter No. 6? It would help me to create the response
submittal letters, which we format in a Question /Response format, repeating each RAI and then its response. Having the
WORD file would allow me to not have to retype each RAI.

Thanks.

Dave Distel

From: Govan, Tekia [mailto: Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo)

Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RAI Letter Number 6

David:
Please find attached a courtesy copy of RAI Letter number 7 which has been sent officially via US Postal mail.

Thanks
Tekia

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov
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